City of Geneva, lllinois _eroeerrv aporess:

Local Historic District & Landmarks 514 West State Street

Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-335-012; 013; 014; 015

HISTORIC NAME: N/A

COMMON NAME: Geneva Bank and Trust

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 2003

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: N/A

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: New Traditional

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|:| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|E| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Metal, Clad

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad, Wood

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed, Panel

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|:| Contributing

|E| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 1 21,03 - New Building; 3.24.17
Fence




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

514 West State Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The original building on this lot was moved in 2002 for this new
property, constructed for Geneva Bank and Trust in 2003. The
previous property was moved to 119 N Second St.

In 1923, this lot is first visible on Sanborn Fire Insurance maps. At
this time it was empty. Records state the Wilson Brothers built the
original property, a new home for Arthur L. Stimple, in 1924. The
1930 Sanborn Fire Insurance maps illustrate an empty plot at this
address. However, next door at 502 W State St, a residence exists
which matches the porch and center gable layout of the existing
house at 119 N Second Street. It is believed that this house was
moved from that corner lot between 1930 and 1935. By 1945 a filling
station takes up that lot at 502 W State St and there is a house at
514 W State Street.

For further information on the house, the 119 N Second entry holds
building history. No further history on the current building is known at
this time.

SOURCES:
Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (1999)

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999




City of Geneva, Illinois
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PROPERTY ADDRESS:

514 West State Street
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